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RELEASE IN PART B6 

From: 
	

H <hrod17@clintonemail.com> 
Sent: 
	

Saturday, January 30, 2010 9:55 PM 
To: 
	

'sbwhoeop 

Subject: 
	

Re: H: BREAKTHROUGH IN NI TALKS! Sid 

That is very welcome news. Let's hope it actually holds til Monday. Thx for helping keep me informed along the way. 

	Original Message 

From: sbwhoeop 

To: H 

Sent: Sat Jan 30 21:23:01 2010 

Subject: H: BREAKTHROUGH IN NI TALKS! Sid 

CONFIDENTIAL 

January 30, 2010 

For: Hillary 

From: Sid 

Re: NI breakthrough 

Shaun has just called me—about 9 p.m. EST. He says it is very likely that an agreement will be announced on Monday. 

The parties have reached agreement tonight. Shaun will call you on Sunday to brief. Gordon will fly into Belfast on 

Monday for a ceremony if all goes according to plan now. He will mention your role. You should be prepared to speak to 

the parties before the event and issue a statement. Hope it doesn't come unraveled over the next 36 hours. 
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